
 

       Powers and Privileges Committee 

       Parliament Street 

       Cape Town 

       8001 

 

The Presidency 

The Acting Minister (Ms K Ntshavheni) 

Union Buildings 

Government Avenue 

Pretoria 

0001 

 

31 May 2021 

 

Dear Madam 

 

ALLEGED MISREPRESENTATIONS BEFORE PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE 

 

I refer to my letter dated 06 May 2021 regarding this matter, a copy of which is 

attached, for your ease of reference. 

 

I note that you have not responded to the abovementioned correspondence despite 

our numerous reminders in this regard. Please note that you are required to furnish us 

with your response no later than close of business on Thursday, 03 June 2021. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest opportunity. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

MP Mapulane, MP (Chairperson: Powers and Privileges Committee) 


